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"7. Owner(s) Address. 
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DESCRIPTION

1896
M.E. Bell, Builders 

Architect/BuitderCharles A. Moses. Ardhitecrfc9. Date of Construction
10. Building Type: Dsingle family dwelling pmultiple family dwelling Qcommercial 

Dindustrial Deducational Qother institutional ^public Dreligious Qagricultural
11. Exterior Walls: Qclapboard ^stone Dbrick Q board & batten Qshingles Dstucco 

D other. __________________________________________________
12. Structural System: Qwood frame with interlocking joints

Dwood frame with light members (balloon frame) Qmasonry load-bearing walls
Diron frame Dsteel frame with curtain walls Dreinforced concrete
D other _________________________________________________

13 Condition: Dexcellent 0good Qfair Qdeteriorated 
Integrity; Doriginal site D moved"- if so, when?
Notes on alterations, additions (with dates and architect, if known) and any other notable 
features of buUding and site:

Aluminum windows and doors. Note original wood and iron staircase - very 
elaborate metal railing around circular openings on each floor below dome.

15. Related Outbuildings and Property: D barn Dother farm structures
Dcarriage house D garage Dprivy Dother —————————————————————————

16. Is the building endangered.' ^no Dyes-if so, why? ———————————————————

17. Surroundings of the building: EH open land D woodland Qscattered outbuildings 
Ddensely built-up 13 commercial D industrial Presidential Dother_________

18. Map 19. Photo
Roll__Frame .View



SIGNIFICANCE (indicate sources of information for all statements)

2O. Architectural Significance
0a. Key structure/individually may qualify for the National Register 
D b. Contributing structure DC. Not eligible/intrusion

Simplified Richardsonian Romanesque in style. Note center frontispiece 
with corner turrets, patterned stonework, and entrance recessed within triple 
bynian arches on granite columns. Bell chamber is surmounted by clock stage 
with cut corners and short octagonal spire. One of the tower's corner turrets 
is extended as a chimney stack.

.v^ Significance Th^Tig(s> Politic5/Gc*yoT"nTTV3'ri+'
l3a. Key .structure/individually may qualify for the National Register
Db. Contributing structure DC. Not eligible/intrusion

This courthouse is locally significant as the historical focus of county 
government, and of the political power and prestige derived from the 
community's status as the county seat. As center of county government, 
an Iowa town was reasonably assured of economic and population growth, 
and a prominent role in local social and political life. The county 
courthouse represents a significant public investment in a structure 
built not simply for utilitarian purposes, but also as a monument as­ 
sociated with the historical importance of county organization and de­ 
velopment.

See Continuation Sheet

22. Sources (for primary and secondary sources, give complete facts of publication: 
author, title, place of publication, date, etc.):

Andreas, A.T. Illustrated Historical Atlas of Iowa. Chicago: Andreas
Atlas Co., 1875. 

Pratt/ Leltoy G. The Counties and Courthouses of Iowa. Mason City, Iowa:
Klipto Printing and Office Supply Co., 1977. 

Stanek, Edward and Jacqueline. Iowa's Magnificent County Courthouses.
Des Moines: Wallace-Homestead Book Co., 1976.
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Item Number(s)__________________

Site Number

r

MARION COUNTY

In 1845, when Marion County was organized, it had a population of 
less than 1,500 people. Because the first settlement was only two years 
old and quite small, the county could not afford to build a proper 
courthouse. For a little over a year, the county officials had to keep 
their records and conduct their business at their homes or boarding 
houses. There were problems with this situation and in 1846, the 
board of commissioners authorized the taking of bids for the erection 
of a frame building to be used as a courthouse. The accepted bid was 
for $450, which was very reasonable considering that the wood for the 
framework had to be hewed from a forest with a broad-ax and trans­ 
ported a great distance. The final total cost, which included plastering 
and some other work on the inside, was about $700. This building, 
located across from the northwest corner of the square, was used for 
12 years as a courthouse, school, and church. It was later sold for 
$928 in June, 1864, and used as a business and dwelling until being 

torn down.
The second courthouse in Knoxville, built in 1857, cost about $20,000. 

It was a 48 by 70 foot brick building of two stories on a stone foun­ 
dation. It stood in the center of the public square with offices on the 
first floor and the courtroom on the second floor. This courthouse was 
a very fine one in its time and stood for about 40 years. In 1895 the 
building was vacated because of its dangerous condition, and the 
county officials took temporary offices in some rented rooms.

The present courthouse was completed and accepted on December 
30, 1896, at a cost of $80,000. Made of stone, it is a three-story 
structure with a tower containing a clock which could be heard to 
strike, the hour throughout the whole city at the time that it was 

built.
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